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Dr. G.U. :oval, 
SW Regional _'rara;fusion Centre, 
Sout!'re a-' ".pad, 
Bristol :.Z10 5!7r). 

Dear Geoffrey, 

( Supplies-of Factor VIII Concentrate

14*.. ,'..!. 1^75. 

You ,ill have received a coo" of ir. C.L. Scott's letter of 2nd July. 

BP?, is very graduall,.► increasing t]ie amounts of concentrate fractionated 
and I :would like to help Dr. Scott if possible. However, on Looking at the 
plasma receipt record, the number of nacka - of frozen fresh ^lasra received 
from Bristol fell from 115 in the first quarter to G6 in the second -=uarter. 
I do not think .re can rake good the 2^r) "Cryos" a month mentions 1 

- ri  ')r. 
Scott, but we could perhaps let him have the equivalent of a hundret. 
Ho+wefer, 're could not do even this unless we c n he assured that the Bristol 
contribution will rise again to about 100 - 120 packs per quarter and, 
ideall1r, above this. 

Would you let me know what your forecast is, as I would LI:ee to reply 
to Dr. 'scott. I ha sent hin a copy of this letter. 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 
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